



**MINNESOTA METROPOLITAN REGIONAL
TRAUMA ADVISORY COMMITTEE
MEETING AGENDA –**

Metropolitan Emergency Services Board
2099 University Ave West, St Paul
February 27, 2025 7:00 a.m.

1. **Call to Order** – Committee Chair, Dr. Jonathan Gipson
2. **Roll Call**
3. **Approval of Agenda** – Dr. Gipson
4. **Approval of Minutes of Previous Meeting (Page 2)** – Dr. Gipson
5. **Presentation**
6. **Action Items**
7. **Discussion Items**
 - a) STAC Update
 - b) Peds Workgroup
 - c) Geriatric Workgroup
 - d) MDH Grant
 - e) Web Site Update- <https://emsmn.org/mmrtac>
 - f) Stop The Bleed
 - i. Training
 - ii. Legislative
8. **Other Business**
9. **Adjourn**

Reminder: May 22, 2025

Future Meeting Dates

August 28, 2025

November 27, 2025

**Minnesota Metropolitan Regional Trauma Advisory
Committee MMRTAC
November 21, 2024**

Attendance

Alison Adams, Alyx Bystrom, Jennifer Deisler, Tom Edminson, Tammy Gallagher, Jon Gipson, Mallory Haas, Teri Herman, Mary Kay Kaiser, Kim Killian, Charles Lick, Karen McLean, Nancy Nyberg, Rachel Payne, Melanie Smalley, Joey Smith, Cori Sybrant, Tanda Tayakley, Colleen Wood

Others Present

Greg Hayes
Jacob Kallenbach

1. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 7:06 a.m.

2. Roll Call

Roll call occurred.

3. Approval of Agenda

Motion made by Charles Lick, seconded by Cori Sybrant to approve the November 2024 MMRTAC meeting agenda. Motion carried.

4. Approval of Minutes

Motion made by Lick, seconded by Sybrant to approve the August 2024 MMRTAC meeting minutes. Motion carried.

5. Presentation

Jon Gipson states that there had been TQUIP? Collaboration talk prior to COVID. The goal would be to look at the collective data to drive improvement. There may be an opportunity to acquire funds that could help start the project. Please reach out to Gipson if interested. This would help MMRTAC create data driven projects.

6. Action Items – None

7. Discussion Items

A. STAC Update

A level 3 & 4 criteria update was shared with the workgroup. Educational information will be available on the website. The next STAC meeting is on December 3.

B. Peds Workgroup

The group is working on an extremity resource. After it is finished and sources have been checked, it will be brought in front of the MMRTAC for comments/edits and approval prior to distribution.

C. Geriatric Workgroup

The group is currently working on falls prevention. A resource will be created which can compare falls prevention classes/activities and demands of institutions when offering stated courses. A website section will be created with all the resources necessary. Reach out to Melanie Smalley if interested in joining the workgroup.

D. MIST Poster

MIST posters and stickers are available in different sizes for your use and facilities. Please reach out to Greg Hayes if you have questions or need any more prints.

E. Website Update

Website updates will begin at the start of 2025. All resources and material will be gone through to ensure relevancy and that it is up to current standards.

F. Stop the Bleed

i. Training

University of Minnesota, Dakota County, Shakopee schools, community action groups, community centers, and hospitals have all had stop the bleed training taught throughout the year. There seems to be a large demand for the training with many interested. Please email Greg Hayes or Jon Gipson your total yearly (2024) numbers for people trained in stop the bleed.

ii. Legislative

Hayes stated that he will add stop the bleed to the agenda of the MESB lobbyists to require schools to conduct training and have kits on hand.

8. Other Business

i. Greg Hayes distributed cards for EMS MRCC communication processes.

ii. Charles Lick states that Burnsville Fire will begin to carry blood in vehicles when responding to calls.

iii. Registry changes are occurring and open communication and systems using the same product could help with collaboration. Standardizing the format could be beneficial.

9. Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 8:08 a.m.